
 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES 

WYOMING PARK & RECREATION BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA 

AUGUST 6, 2018 

6:00 PM 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 

City Administrator Linwood called the Regular Meeting of the Wyoming Park & Recreation Board for 

August 6, 2018 to order at 6:00PM   

 

CALL OF ROLL: 

On a Call of the Roll the following members of the Wyoming Park & Recreation Board were present: 

Members Barb Williams, Monica Wick, Bob Beynon, Bruce Spangler, John Fino, Mayor Lisa Iverson, and 

Claire Luger, Park Board Liaison 

 

Absent: NONE 

 

Also Present:  Robb Linwood, City Administrator 

 

Visitors:  None 

 

DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM: 

 

City Administrator Linwood determined a Quorum was present. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MEMBER BEYNON, SECONDED BY MEMBER WICK, TO 

APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE “REGULAR MEETING” OF THE PARK & 

RECREATION BOARD FROM THE JULY 9, 2018 MEETING. 

 

Voting Aye: Beynon, Wick, Williams, Spangler and Fino   

Voting Nay: None  

Abstain:  None 

 

OPEN FORUM: NONE 

 

NEW BUSINESS:   

 

2.   Confirm terms of Bruce Spangler and John Fino  

 

Member Beynon explained that the Park Board had determined the term lengths at the last meeting 

and appointed Bruce Spangler to a term that expires in 2021 and John Fino to a term that expires in 

2020.   

 

3. Election of Park Board Chair, Vice-Chair 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MEMBER WICK, SECONDED BY MEMBER SPANGLER, 

TO NOMINATE BOB BEYNON TO SERVE AS CHAIR.  

 

 Voting Aye: Beynon, Wick, Williams, Spangler and Fino   

Voting Nay: None  

Abstain:  None 

 



A MOTION WAS MADE BY MEMBER FINO, SECONDED BY MEMBER WILLIAMS, TO 

NOMINATE MONICA WICK TO SERVE AS VICE-CHAIR. 

 

Voting Aye: Beynon, Wick, Williams, Spangler and Fino   

Voting Nay: None  

Abstain:  None 

 
4. Appointment to Joint Park/Planning Committee 

 

Chair Beynon gave a brief overview of what generally happens at a Joint Park/Planning Committee, 

the membership, and how often it meets.  He noted that he and Member Williams currently serve on 

this Committee.   

 

5. Resolution to the City Council to separate Park Board Funds 

 

City Administrator Linwood noted that in 2016, the acting comptroller combined the Park Board 

Funds.  He stated that the City’s Acting Financial Director has taken a look at the funds and believes 

that may not have been the best approach.  He noted that the Council will review this at their August 

8, 2018 meeting and consider separating the Park Board funds. 

 

Chair Beynon noted that when park dedication funds come in, there is the $1,500 fee, and then a 

separate $300 fee that should be specifically for trails.  He stated that he thinks there should be 

another fund that is designated just for trails because there has been confusion about where the funds 

can and cannot be used.   

 

City Administrator Linwood asked if this had been clarified in the by-laws.   

 

Chair Beynon volunteered to research back through the appropriate minutes from both the township 

and the City to address this confusion.  He stated that he feels the 405 fund needs clarification as to 

what it can be used for and reiterated his opinion that the separate $300 for trails should be placed 

into a separate fund.       

 

City Administrator Linwood stated that the Finance Director will need some time to review and 

research the funds. 

 

After discussion, the Park Board determined that they would like the existing funds to be clarified as 

to what they can be used for and to separate the Park Board Funds in order to track and monitor funds 

and consider creating a separate fund for the specific trail dedication fees.   

 

6. Electrical Connections at Railroad Park 

 

City Administrator Linwood explained that Public Works Director Powers had solicited bids for 

electrical work at Railroad Park and the lowest bid came in at $2,500.00.   

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MEMBER FINO, SECONDED BY MEMBER WICK, TO 

RECOMMEND TO THE COUNCIL THAT THE CITY APPROVE WAUSAU ELECTRIC 

TO MAKE ELECTRICAL CONNECTIONS AT RAILROAD PARK IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$2,500.00. 

 

Voting Aye: Beynon, Wick, Williams, Spangler and Fino   

Voting Nay: None  

Abstain:  None 

 

OLD BUSINESS:  

 
7. 2019 Budget Preparation 



 

 

City Administrator Linwood filled in some of the missing budget numbers that he was able to garner 

from Public Works Director Powers for some of the projects such as benches and picnic tables. 

 

Member Williams noted that she lives near Banta Park and noticed that they are in the process of 
replacing the roof on the pavilion.  She asked how that project worked into the budget numbers. 

 

City Administrator Linwood stated that the replacement was due to vandalism and part of an 

insurance claim.  He noted that the roof material was changed to a steel roof rather than shingles, 
which should be more durable.   

 

Chair Beynon stated that the fund balances appear to be higher than he had expected. He stated that 

he wonders about the actual fund balances, because the Park Board wasn’t planning on too many 

projects for next year because they thought there weren’t funds available.   

 

Member Wick suggested taking a look at the priority list to see if the Park Board can add additional 
projects for 2019, since it appears there are some budget dollars available.   

 

The Board discussed the confusion around the amount of money available in the funds and expressed 

interest in having the Finance Director analyze the information before making any budget decisions.  

They discussed asking for the ability to hold a special budget meeting later in the month, after the 
numbers can be analyzed and still meet the Council deadline with the 2019 budget. 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MEMBER WICK, SECONDED BY MEMBER FINO, TO 

REQUEST THAT THE PARK BOARD HOLD A SPECIAL MEETING ON AUGUST 22, 

2018 6:00 P.M., TO DISCUSS BUDGET, EXPENDITURES AND FUND BALANCES.   

 

Voting Aye: Beynon, Wick, Williams, Spangler and Fino   

Voting Nay: None  
Abstain:  None 

 

8. Discuss Final Event Details for the Thursday, August 16, 2018 “Wildcat Night” event at Railroad 
Park 

 

Council Liaison Luger suggested that the event have a later start time than the Dog Days event.   

 

The Park Board discussed times and decided that 6:30-7:30 p.m. would work best. 

 

Member Fino read through the e-mail sent out that outlined “assignments” for the Park Board members. 

 

The Park Board discussed giveaway items and activities for the event and the possibility of also handing out 
any leftover items from previous events.   

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MEMBER WICK, SECONDED BY MEMBER SPANGLER, 

TO REQUEST THAT THE PARK BOARD SPEND $200.00 TO PURCHASE GIVEAWAY 

ITEMS FOR THE “WILDCAT NIGHT” EVENT AT RAILROAD PARK ON AUGUST 16, 

2018. 

 

 Voting Aye: Beynon, Wick, Williams, Spangler and Fino   

Voting Nay: None  
Abstain:  None  



 

9. Halloween 5K Event 

 

Member Williams reviewed some of the things that would need to happen and decided upon in order 

to hold a Halloween 5K.  She noted that when this was initially discussed, the proceeds were to go 

towards Railroad Park and the matching Hallberg grant. She stated that one idea was to have it be a 

family event and have participants be in costume and have trick or treat stations along the route. 

 

Mayor Iverson suggested even creating a half 5K and have a 2.5K event, which may be easier to 

coordinate for the first year. 

 

Member Williams stated she had agreed to help someone plan the event that is no longer on the Park 

Board, so she is looking for both ideas and whether the Park Board thinks the event can be put 

together in time for Halloween.   

 

After considerable discussion the Park Board determined that there was not enough time to plan for 

the event and it should be reevaluated as an event in 2019 
 

COMMUNICATION: 

 

10. Bee and Butterfly Application 

 

The Bee and Butterfly application was approved by the Wyoming City Council and has been 

submitted. 

 

11. Breakdown of Railroad Park Construction Timeline 

 

Member Reports: 

 

Member Beynon – No Report 

 

Member Wick – Asked to have the Christmas Tree Lighting on the September Agenda for discussion 

  

Member Williams – Park Board Member Williams asked for the September Park Board Agenda to include 

the following: Identify roles of park board members and review of 2018 goals  

 

Member Spangler – No Report 

 

Member Fino – No Report 

 

ADJOURN 

  

PARK BOARD CHAIR BENYON ADJOURNED THE AUGUST 6TH, 2018 MEETING OF 

THE WYOMING, PARK & RECREATION BOARD AT 7:35PM 

 

Voting Aye: Beynon, Wick Williams, Spangler, and Fino   

Voting Nay: None  

Abstain:  None 

 
NEXT MEETING: 

SEPTEMBER 10, 2018 
6:00PM 

 


